
 
  

Frequently Asked Questions - Beebe Building Demolition 
 
What is the project timeline? 
The contractor will begin to mobilize the week of Jan. 10-14, 2022, focusing first on underground fuel tank 
removal and asbestos abatement. Demolition will be completed by the end of March 2022. 
 
Who is doing the work? 
The City Council awarded the demolition contract to Jacon, LLC from Vadnais Heights, Minnesota following the 
solicitation of competitive bids. Engineering firm Short Elliott Hendrickson (SEH, Inc.) prepared the demolition 
plans and is serving as the project manager. 
 
Will there be any street closures? 
At this time we do not anticipate any temporary closures of W Third Street or Knowles Avenue. 
 
Is anything being salvaged from the building? 
Yes. Some building materials were already removed and incorporated into the U.S. Marshals Office which was 
dedicated in the fall of 2021 at the New Richmond Heritage Center. The demolition plans identify a list of 
items for the contractor to attempt to save; if they can be, the items will either be incorporated into the new 
building or dedicated to the New Richmond Heritage Center. 
 
Will there be an opportunity for the public to walk through the building prior to demolition? 
No, there will not be any type of public open house. 
 
Can the public take anything from the building during the demolition? 
No. This is an active construction site, and in some instances there are hazardous materials that are being 
removed. There will be heavy equipment operating and excavating taking place. Sidewalks will be closed and 
there will be security fencing around the perimeter of the property. For the safety of both the public and the 
contractors working on the project, the public is not allowed on the site during the demolition and should not 
attempt to take anything from the property. 
 
After the building is demolished, what will be built on the site? 
The Gerrard Corporation from La Crosse, Wisconsin will construct a senior (ages 55+) apartment building with 
underground parking. Plans will be presented to the Plan Commission in early 2022. Construction of the new 
building is anticipated to begin in the spring of 2022, with occupancy in the spring of 2023. 
 
Who can I contact for more information? 
Please contact Noah Wiedenfeld, City Administrator, via email at nwiedenfeld@newrichmondwi.gov or by 
phone at 715-246-4268. Additional press releases and project information is located on the City of New 
Richmond’s website, www.newrichmondwi.gov, and will continue to be added. 
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